Buffalo Urban Development Corporation
95 Perry Street

Suite 404

Buffalo, New York 14203

phone:  716-856-6525

fax: 716-856-6754

web: buffalourbandevelopment.com

BuffaloUrban Development Corporaﬁd‘-ﬁ

Buffalo Urban Development Corporation

Real Estate Committee Meeting
Tuesday, April 23, 2019
95 Perry Street, 4™ Floor Vista Room

Agenda
1) Approval of Minutes — Meeting of 3/19/19 (Action) (Enclosure)

2) Northland Beltline Corridor Projects

a) 683 Northland Phase I - HVAC Modifications Change Order (C.0.) (Recomm.) (Handout)
b) 683 Northland Phase I - Inventory & Tagging Update (Information)

¢) 683 Northland Phase Il - NWTC Expansion Space Equipment C.O. (Recomm.) (Enclosure)
d) 683 Northland Phase II - NWTC Expansion Space Construction C.O. (Recomm.)(Handout)
€) 683 Northland Phase II — Entrepreneurial Center Space C.O. (Recommendation) (Enclosure)
f) 683 Northland Phase II — Construction Update (Information) (Handout)

g) Northland Central Food Service — GiGi’s Update (Action) (Handout)

h) Northland Central Food Service - RFP Update (Information) (Enclosure)

i) 541 E. Delavan — Design & Construction Document Update (Information)

j) 612 Northland — AKAG Lease Update (Information) (Handout)

k) 612 Northland — Watts Site Design & Construction Admin. (Recommendation) (Enclosure)
I) 612 Northland — Belknap Heating & Cooling Contract (Recommendation) (Handout)

m) 612 Northland — Construction, Contracting & C.O. Update (Information) (Handout)

n) 631 Northland — Proposed Renovations & Financing (Discussion) (Handout)

o) Northland Corridor — 2019 Landscaping Proposals (Recommendation) (Handouz)

p) Northland Corridor — LISC Grant Update (Information) (Enclosure)

q) Northland Corridor — Solar Energy Facilities/Micro-Grid Grant (Information) (Enclosure)

r) NorDel  BUDC/COB/BURA Land Swap Update (Information)

s) Plesh Gate & Land Swap Update (Information)

3) a) BLCP - Project Flora Update & Request (4ction) (Handout)
b) BLCP - 255 Ship Canal Parkway Land Sale Update (Information)
¢) BLCP - Parcel 4 Easement & Final Engineering Report Update (Information)
d) BLCP — Landscaping Contract Update (Information)

4) 308 Crowley Update (Information)
5) Ralph C. Wilson, Jr. Foundation Grant Update (Information)
6) Regionally Significant Project Fund (Discussion)

7) Adjournment (Action)

Hon. Byron W. Brown, Board Chair * Dennis Penman, Vice Chair » Peter M. Cammarata, President « David A. Stebbins, Executive Vice President + Brandye Merriweather, Vice President

Mollie Profic, Treasurer « Atiqa Abidi, Assistant Treasurer + Kevin J. Zanner, Secretary =it



Minutes of the Meeting
of the
Real Estate Committee
of
Buffalo Urban Development Corporation

95 Perry Street
Buffalo, New York
March 19, 2019

12:00 p.m.
Committee Members Present: Committee Members Absent:
Janigue S. Curry Kimberley A. Minkel
Thomas A. Kucharski Dennis M. Penman

Brendan R. Mehaffy
Craig A. Slater (Chair)
Maria R. Whyte

Officers Present:

Peter M. Cammarata, President

David A. Stebbins, Executive Vice President
Brandye Merriweather, Vice President
Mollie Profic, Treasurer

Atiga Abidi, Assistant Treasurer

Guests Present: ~Dawn Boudreau, ECIDA; Evan Y. Bussiere, Esq., Hurwitz & Fine, P.C.; Brett
Stiehler, Gilbane Building Company; Thomas Mancuso, Mancuso Business Development, Group;
Keilena Kane, Uniland Development Company; Michael Montante, Uniland Development Company;
and Paul Tronolone, Empire State Development.

Roll Call — Mr. Slater called the meeting to order at 12:15 p.m. A quorum of the Committee was not
present. Agenda items 2(b), 3(a) and 3(b) were presented for information purposes. Ms. Curry joined
the meeting during the presentation of item 3(b), at which time a quorum of the Committee was
present.

1.0 Approval of Minutes — Meeting of February 19, 2019 — The minutes of the February 19,
2019 Real Estate Committee meeting were presented. Ms. Curry made a motion to approve the
meeting minutes. The motion was seconded by Ms. Whyte and unanimously carried.

2.0 General ltems

(a) 2018 BBRF Reimbursement Request - Ms. Profic presented a written summary of third
party expenses that are proposed for reimbursement from the Buffalo Brownfields
Redevelopment Fund (BBRF). Third party expenses for Buffalo Lakeside Commerce Park,
RiverBend, 308 Crowley and the Northland Beltline are eligible for reimbursement from the
BBRF. The total amount of third party expenses being requested for reimbursement is
$419,785, of which $300,510 relates to Northland Beliline project expenses. Ms. Profic stated
that reimbursement expenses were down from last year primarily due to the shifting of utility
costs at the 683 Northland project from BUDC to 683 Northland Master Tenant, LLC. Ms.




BUDC Real Estate Commiitee Meeting — March 19, 2019

Curry made a motion to recommend that the Board of Directors approve the BBRF
reimbursement request as set forth in the written expense summary. The motion was
seconded by Ms. Whyte and unanimously carried.

(b) 2018 Real Estate Report — Mr. Cammarata presented the 2018 Property Report to the
Committee, which lists all real property owned by BUDGC, either directly or through its affiliates
or subsidiaries, as of December 31, 2018. The sole acquisition in 2018 was the purchase of
the 308 Crowley property. Mr. Cammarata noted that this report will be included as part of the
Annual Report required to be submitted to the Authorities Budget Office.

3.0 Northland Beltline Corridor Projects .

(a) 683 Northland Phase | — Construction Update — Mr. Cammarata circulated a handout
prepared by Gilbane, which identified each subcontractor for the Phase [ project, including
contract values and amounts billed and paid to date. Mr. Stiehler reported that Phase |
closeout is complete except for the receipt of a few lien waivers. He stated that preliminary
M/WBE utilization for Phase | are 29.5% MBE and 4.95% WBE, compared to the initial goals
of 25% MBE and 5% WBE. Mr. Stebbins stated that final minority and women workforce
participation numbers are forthcoming, and that the minority-owned business numbers are
expected to increase when the Watts Engineering numbers are included.

(b) 683 Northland Phase | — Tax Credits Update — Mr. Stebbins circulated a report
prepared by Freed Maxick that sets forth the Qualified Rehabilitation Expenditures for the 683
Northland LLC project from inception (April 7, 2015) through December 31, 2018. He
reported that an additional $400,000+/- in federal and NYS historic tax credits for the project
were realized due to additional costs that were incurred during the course of the project. The
additional tax credits realized by the project also resulted in additional owner equity. Mr.
Stebbins also noted that the final estimated Brownfield Cleanup Program (BCP) tax credits
for the first phase of the project are expected to exceed initial forecasts and that the total
value of the BCP tax credits will be approximately 10.6 million dollars, which is nearly
$900,000 more than initially projected. Upon completion of all site preparation work, the final
BCP tax credit numbers will be calculated. Mr. Stebbins advised the Committee that the tax
credit equity from the BCP tax credits and historic tax credits will be used to repay the
construction loan, with any excess used to pay taxes.

(c) 683 Northland Phase | — Inventory & Tagging Proposals ~ Mr. Stebbins presented
his March 19, 2019 memorandum to the Committee regarding proposals to inventory and tag
all the furniture, fixtures and equipment purchased for the NWTC and the restaurant space.
Mr. Cammarata and Mr. Tronolone explained the financial benefits that such inventory
procedure and annual review will have for the project, including the mitigation of potential
losses that could be incurred. Mr. Stebbins stated that informal proposals were solicited from
three companies (Freed Maxick, Industrial Appraisal Company and Strategic Asset
Management) and that two proposals were received from Industrial Appraisal Company and
Strategic Asset Management. BUDC staff met with representatives from both companies on-
site and, based on the submitted cost proposals, are recommending that BUDC contract with
Industrial Appraisal Company to perform the initial inventory and tagging at the project. Mr.
Stebbins noted that this procurement is within the $25,000 threshold for Committee approval.
Mr. Mehaffy made a motion to approve a contract for the inventory and tagging of all the
furniture, fixtures and equipment at 683 Northland Avenue to Industrial Appraisal Company
for a total cost of $10,950 and to contract with Industrial Appraisal Company for a period not-
to-exceed three years to conduct an annual update at a cost of $2,800 per year. The motion
was seconded by Ms. Whyte and unanimously carried.




BUDC Real Estate Committee Meeting — March 19, 2019

(d) 683 Northland Phase Il — Construction Update — Mr. Stiehler presented the monthly
report sheet and provided a brief update regarding Phase Il of the project. The BMW space
remains on schedule for occupancy by July 2019, with BMW’s relocation process to start
shortly thereafter so that BMW can commence operations in the new space by September.
Finish work has started in the BMW space, the mezzanine has been completed and glazing
and other exterior work has commenced. Mr. Stiehler stated that preliminary M/WBE
numbers are trending slightly above initial goals.

(e) Northland Central Lease & Prospects Updates - Mr. Cammarata presented an

_ update regarding the status of discussions with muitiple potential tenants for space at 683

Northland. He noted that discussions are underway with a prospect to lease the first floor
space currently used by Gilbane for its Phase H construction office.

(f) 541 E. Delavan — Construction Management Proposals — Mr. Stebbins presented
his March 19, 2019 memorandum regarding construction management services for the
renovation of 541 E. Delavan Avenue. He reported that BUDC had received five proposals in
connection with the issued request for proposals for construction management services for
the redevelopment of the 541 E. Delavan building. A proposal evaluation team was
assembled and reviewed and evaluated the proposals. Evaluations were based on
experience, approach, M/WBE utilization and cost. Three of the five respondents were
interviewed. Based on the combination of proposals and interviews, it was the consensus of
the interview team to recommend 34 Group with Gilbane Building Company as the
construction manager for the 541 E. Delavan renovation project. 34 Group demonstrated
exceptional experience with the Northland Corridor and the 541 E. Delavan site and had the
most competitive pricing. The total estimated cost for construction management services for
Phase | of the 541 E. Delavan project is $246,528, based on a two month pre-construction
period and a six month construction period. Ms. Curry made a motion to recommend that the
Board of Directors approve 34 Group as the construction manager for the renovation of 541
E. Delavan Avenue at the cost of $246,528 for Phase | of the project. The motion was
seconded by Ms. Whyte and unanimously carried.

(9) 612 Northland — Lease Prospect Update — Discussion of this item was deferred.

(h) 612 Northland - Construction, Contracting & Change Order Update - Discussion
of this item was deferred.

(i) 714 Northland Property Acquisition Update — Discussion of this item was deferred.

(i) NorDel Il (BUDC)/City of Buffalo Land Swap Update — Discussion of this item was
deferred.

(k) Plesh Gate & Land Swap Issues - Discussion of this item was deferred.

4.0Buffalo Lakeside Commerce Park Sale & Prospects Update — Mr. Cammarata
reported on the status of negotiations relating to the potential sale of 255 Ship Canal Parkway.
He then introduced Michael Montante and Keilena Kane of Uniland Development Company who
presented the company’s project at 255 Ship Canal Parkway and the proposed terms of
acquisition. After the Uniland presentation, Ms. Whyte made a motion for the Committee to enter
into executive session to discuss the proposed sale of 255 Ship Canal Parkway on the basis that
discussion of the proposed transaction could substantially affect the value of the property. Ms.
Whyte’s motion was seconded by Ms. Curry and unanimously carried. At the conclusion of the
discussion, Mr. Mehaffy made a motion to exit executive session. The motion was seconded by

3



BUDC Real Estate Committee Meeting — March 19, 2019

Ms. Whyte and unanimously carried. No votes were taken during executive session. Upon
exiting executive session, the Committee discussed Uniland’s counteroffer and the Committee
responded with its own counteroffer, including an increase in the non-refundable deposit and a
reduction in the duration of the due diligence period. Mr. Kucharski made a motion to
recommend that the Board of Directors approve the sale of 255 Ship Canal Parkway based on
the renegotiated terms. The motion was seconded by Ms. Curry and unanimously carried.

5.0308 Crowley Update - Discussion of this item was deferred.

6.00ther C.0.B. Brownfield Opportunities — Discussion of this item was deferred.

7.0Late Files

7.1 Buffalo Lakeside Commerce Park: Parcel 4 Environmental Easement - Mr.
Cammarata presented his March 19, 2019 memorandum to the Commitiee regarding the
placement of an environmental easement on the lands comprising Parcel 4 at the Buffalo
Lakeside Commerce Park. He reported that this site was subject of a New York State Superfund
cleanup project that was completed last summer and BUDC has been working with NYSDEC to
complete the project close-out requirements, including the completion of surveying and title work
in connection with the preparation of an environmental easement for Parcel 4. As part of the
close-out process, NYDSEC is requesting formal Board action to authorize Buffalo | akeside
Commerce Park-l, LLC, the BUDC subsidiary that owns Parcel 4, to execute the environmental
easement. Mr. Kucharski made a motion to recommend that the Board of Directors approve the
placement of an environmental easement on the Parcel 4 property at BLCP and to authorize the
President or Executive Vice President to execute and deliver any and all instruments and
documents and take any and all actions that are necessary or appropriate on behalf of Buffalo
Lakeside Commerce Park-l, LLC in connection with the execution and delivery of the
environmental easement. The motion was seconded by Ms. Whyte and unanimously carried.

7.2 308 Crowley: Sale of 71 Isabelle Street - Mr. Cammarata presented his March 19, 2019
memorandum to the Committee regarding the sale of 71 Isabelle Street, a portion of the larger
308 Crowley Avenue site. He stated that Enterprise Folding Box Co., Inc., an adjacent property
owner to the 308 Crowley property, had expressed interest in acquiring a vacant .91 acre section
of the property. That vacant parcel has been surveyed and a new SBL number was issued for the
parcel, along with a designated street address of 71 Isabelle Street. He further reported that the
BUDC staff has negotiated the terms of the potential sale of the parcel to Enterprise with a
proposed purchase price of $35,000, with a $2,000 deposit due upon execution of a Land Sale
Agreement. The deposit would become non-refundable upon the expiration of a 60 day due
diligence period. The $35,000 consideration to be received by BUDC for the parcel would exceed
the appraised per acre value of the property of approximately $31,800. Ms. Whyte made a motion
to recommend that the Board of Directors approve the sale of 71 Isabelle Street to Enterprise
Folding Box Co., Inc. for the sale price of $35,000 and to authorize the President or Executive
Vice President to execute and deliver any and all instruments and documents and take any and
all actions that are necessary or appropriate on behalf of King Crow, LLC in connection with the
closing of the transaction. The motion was seconded by Mr. Mehaffy and unanimously carried.

8.0 Adjournment — There being no further business to come before the Committee, upon motion
made by Mr. Kucharski, seconded by Ms. Whyte and unanimously carried, the March 19, 2019
meeting of the Real Estate Committee was adjourned at 1:40 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,



BUDC Real Estate Committee Meeting — March 18, 2019

V.

Evan Bussiere |
Secretary of the Meeting




ITEM 2¢

N 1
I - Ar g LEGEND
7 " CIRCULATION OFFICE TENANT SPACE
[ T 1 ! CLASSROOM OPEN WORK SPACE
8 o it ol LAB ' PUBLIC/COMMON
7 [} LIGHT INDUSTRIAL TENANT SPACE SUPPORT
Iu.. " MEETING ROOM . TOILET ROOM
i ™ oFFICE
e ]
.__.| e - — [
= 1 __ ~
_ — — L
— = T -
] 1049 18 \.[IL]|.Mﬂ|l
1
TRAINING “ | SENIOR
. P ' P ELECTRICAL
| AB
t bro g
]
" e T
[ “ n | LA
. | — - ) T | —
BV it _@ ! T |
CORDED el " _
& R 2 ; % “ | B FRESHMEN I
. 3 |eDeeten oo G i ; s
<8 | ohogened W = = e | B - s
QUOGION || @:@:@ ' b
Of o] ] 3 () | g0
T T ITTICCTLETOE O OO, N[ (T I ' 4  OuAssRoOM
27958 n_ 25958 95 q_ "
g n )
Type of Space Preferred | Preferred Actual Actual T_“
Quantity | Area(SF) | Quantity | Area (SF) 1
Freshmen Electrical Lab 3 1130 1 2955 J__.. L
Fr. Elec. Assoc. Office — 1 Instructor 3 120 3 120 1
Freshmen Electrical Classroom 1 750 1 520 "
Senior Electrical Lab 1 1900 1 2435 |y
Sr. Elec. Assoc. Open Office — 3 Instructors i 300 1 580 “ 7
Senior Eledrical Classroom 1 750 1 520 1
Additional Classrooms 2 750 3 550 i 7
Deliveries 1 350 0 0 " i S — ——
Storage 1 400 1 combined |1 S e
Circulation 15% 1500 16% 1580 | B2
Eniry Vestibule [ 150 0 0 h s =
Toilet Room 2 70 2 55 “ - s
TOTALS 12,800 10,710 !

NORTHLAND BELTLINE
NORTHLAND WORKFORCE TRAINING CENTER
01/16/19 NWTC EXPANSION

NEW YORK mat—_-@ State E )

TATE OF
e | Development 3




683 Northland Phase il

Milesionps

Watsrige
Floady for Class

Com & Sl

A4550 | Structrual silvl Femtaroing

AdB70 ! Palnt Prep

A4590 | Saw Cut SOG and install undergraund Plumbing
AdB0D { Foundation Repairs and SOG

Aa570 |Mietal Panels -
‘AtB20  Soal SOG

A4560 _ | Addad Stes] Reintoring per AS| 50

I

| 21=Jun-18
T EBwe

LT

L <<m_2=um2

I_ Pamt Prap

I Saw Cul SOG and _=m~m_ underground v-..._z:u

EEEE Foundafion monw__.n and SOG

] wau_mDﬁ

33.33% 04-Mar-19.A - 10-Apr-19 Sttuctrual Stoel Rethorcing

TR TR T ke dehpeio | S0-Apr1s
7, % Oi-May-19 ) 0o-May-13
7. 0% GEMay19 | 1aMay19

T T, T 0% ZiMey1s 18duntd |

T T T % By 20Mayd |
10. 0% 30-May-19  12-Jun-19

i~ TS o% 1mdints 1o |

5

a

3 0% 18-Jun-18

- 21-Jun-19

H Demo Wal and axtant C Closet
D Saw CutWal »i_ Instainew lints)

E—— InsukleHang/Fiish Gypsu

E Motal vu._.w

I Added Steel mm!_n::m per A3 S0

= _un== Steal
I Branch and r.u:.in Rouyti-i
l Plumbing

s .
{ QIR Ceramic Tia & Rasingus foor’
B Instal Fan Cols
1 Install ERV
1 Set Condansers

W) Duictwork |

mmssssme VA fipng

[ Final Concerflions to HYAC sipigprmant
O Miwork

e ) _uE .Em\_um.w\nﬂ ok S il iy

AdsED + Damo Wall and extend C orrider Elect Clos et z 7 0%’01-May-19 ' 09-May-19
AGE0 SawCutWaland msdinew el R m..!,l!e\b_t.rﬂaﬂ_m: TiMayie |
AGB10 {Intarior Wall and Caing Frarming 5 5 0% 28May-19  13-Jun19
Py T inwaliColng MEP Roughm il, DA S I E e R I
Ag50 | InsulatefHang/Finish Gypsum % 18 0% 12-Jun-18  03-Jukid
MBS0 | Paint Sl |7F ] T 18-Jung | 25-Jun-19
4760 | Branch and Lighting Roughin AN 0%128-1un18 ' 17-0-19
A4760 | Piambing Rotgh-in B 51 0% 28-Jun19 02-Juki9
A4TS0 |‘$?=ﬂsﬂﬁknd-ﬂ_n”1 T T T T e T T T Fowie T
Y | Ceramic Tie & Resinous fioor s 3 O Go-JUF1909UGH1D
T Ragd0 T inswlFanGols R O R T A A 5 e e
N 1 I..I‘ﬂ-a\....mﬂ_,zrw 0-dukis |
Ad4720 | Set Gondansers 1 T 0% 10-Juk18 10-Jukt9
TR fbuewerk T T T T T T T Ty e ke
A4730 ' VRF Piping R o 0% T1-00k18  Za-Jur1g
4850 |Final Concentions 1o HVAC equippment | 5. 5 0% 11-jukie  17-Juk1a
Ad7T50 {Mitwork 172 H O 150019 16-Juki9
AdB10 {Pull Tele/Data/Controk fSecurity A 7 0% 16~k 28-Juk19
A48a0 i_MIﬂmmm»—.._.mvBuEmS._% Devkees and rm s T s 0% 150ub1e  19-Jak1a
A4B80 | Doora and Hardwara [ 5 0% 15-Jur19 18.Juk18
4800 ?.VIH_WH.S...&M Fhtures - miln. 2, 0% 170618 18-Ju19
!R_.lell tlghing’ . ETTE 0% Taike _ s
Ade20 . t 3 3 ca\- _wl_:—.dw 22-Juk18
T R tInstal Training Cubbies and back bo Euau - ° s 3 T TTO 25 UuFIe T ke T
T TRaBEC T T VAC Startip and TaB " h “s T TTETT Tow ke aiduks’ T
TTRAE6” T " Compiie Punchiat e 27 7o 96UGHE T 26-ukia
"Thdged " {0 wakid 1 P TEIRIEE T e

8 Doors andHasdwars
@ Puumblng Fisuras
@I Lghtihg

i} Coibsbion, anct baack hisarrin
WAEEL HVAG Striup ard TAS
n oofv? Punchist

-,, TOG walkhvu

Finish Date: 14-Oct-19 ‘Wmitm  Romaining Level of Effort

Data Date: 28-Mar-19 mntmimm— Actunl Leved of Eod

Run Date:  04-Apr-19 10:46 T Acue Work

Page 10of t [ Femaining Werk

Phase Il B critics) Remalning Wark
* @ Summary Milestones

®
*

@ Crilical Milastanes
& Milesione

683 Northland Phase Il




ITEM 2e

F 1
CONFERENCE
ROOM
268 SF
-1_J )
'T_—_—_’—___'_—'—_
l MAKER I cORRIDOR
I SPA(_)E il 1463 SF
]
| —— y
]
] ﬂj
'\SASAKEE Il MAKER
BT 1 I S7PACE
1l I
1l ]
Il Il
1l Il
‘ Il
Il
=====~===~'=3 [P, M el JNE
MAKER IJ_ o=
Pl i MAKER
I i SPACE
|
Il
'=_—_—"_-:':-'—'-'_';F—_—Ij Eo====
MAKER
SPACE
“M438F
1
R e j Ol _'I E B e e B s T e
e — _ll
MAKER 1 a MAKER
SPACE ; il SPACE o
SF [Ll i 39 SF
‘ ] -
—a——————a—
g Il
MAKER Il '
SPACE i ]
149 SF 1l
I Type of Space Quanity Area {SF)
et 3 [ U 4 r u 1 r | Maker Space <150 SF 5 751
LA j Maker Space 250 SF
AN pace 3 830
LE?:iI:BLAmN Maker Space 500 SF 2 1060
Conference Room 1 268
MEETING ROON Support Spaces 1 673
OFFICE TENANT SPACE Circulation 1 1463
SUPPORT Toilet Room 2 147
I TOILET ROOM Kitchenette 1 101
| PUBLIC/COMMON TOTAL 5293

8 IR RPN USSRl o= JhE v o BTN | SR 1Y, PN Ek ¢ DYy 5
NORTHLAND BELTLINE 48 M 4%”.:* faiioll cilbane m@
)

3/5/19 BUSINESS INCUBATOR NG INCER e



ITEM 2h

NORTHLAND
BELTLINE

A NEIGHBORHOOD OF OPPORTUNITIES

Food Service Operator Information Meeting
Thurs_day, April 11, 2019

Introductions

Food Service
Information
Meeting
AGENDA

Overview of Northland Redevelopment
Food Service Opportunity & Process
Small Business Resources

Question & Answers

o A =i e

Restaurant & Kitchen Walk-through

* Sign-in Sheet*

10



4/15/2019

PR c'r
bl i

.
ki
Pt 1= i
s
- =
.

Project
Aoquiattinng

Prosect

Boundery
]

Ey

1
chy

| £ perny ST

Ao Steetsraps
Imovements

3

LEOERD:

B Mavil lemgtotod - Summse 3517

L 0 A s Mabumecm Licemstitren tus iltied »
Sawvet 9537

o Puarbbeg Lob Sgvvisents - EF015

B~ Revitlcst Casval Flamse 1, Warkions
Yoatdeap: oo = Licmpltsin 8 WalD16

T ~ S Becpuovaseonds > ful 3016
« Kuin Guvdonsits Bpates =
oY

5+ Dot MAGAL rictpuontesiol Lontis ot
475 Nostidound = Gpusbay Sodsg 359

M Bostibend Crane! Phoay 3, Fabiais.
B ovire, Werly - Ohpamig bemmer

Bt 1,

s |

W 541 e Fatl
L 11]

lo i

4 b Batoway bl

& T77 Nortiibriod Pusiiel Bosuaibtion - 03¢

& = 831 Movihlund Petential Bonvitlan
WL

b Pead o ..
NORTHLAND
BELTLINE

P S T e

NORTHLAND BELTUNE PROECTS
ANTICRAYED AND CUREHT WOR PRDGIES  AUGUST 2018

11




4/15/2019

Project Rainfall

street Improvement Project

12




4/15/2019

e ”
—— \w--m—- _

L ¥ _Bs
L TP TR

)

N_orthland Central — 683 Northla_nd

BUFFALO
o it O
MANUFACTURING
WORKS

OPERATED 8Y EWI

Northland Central — Buffalo Manufacturing Works
summer 2013

8

13



4/15/2019

FOOD SERVICE
OPPORTUNITY

< 3,900 Square-feet Café-style space
« Outdoor patio

+ Fully-equipped kitchen

« Tables & Seating plus counter

* Small-wares (optional)

© Built-in market
+ 300-400 students, faculty & staff

« 50-200 employees for future
tenants

+ Meetings, events & catering
« Neighborhood development

14

Food Service
Objectives

* Food service for students of the
Workforce Training Center

* Quality, healthy, nutritious food for
students and the neighbarhood

= Breakfast & Lunch (minimum) — Six
(6) days

* Experience serving the East Side,
African-American Community

Fast start & opening

« Diversity and inclusiveness of staff




4/15/2019

Food Service
Objectives

“Grab-n-Go” food options for students

“Client-first” service attitude with
imagination and innovation

Economically sound operation practices
Operator responsible for all costs of
operation, employees, routine
maintenance, base rent + utilities

Options for shared-space, multiple
vendors

Options for training, community-kitchen
and other educational uses of the facility

15

Proposal
Requirements

Proposed operation —what kind of dining
experience?

Background & Experience of operator and
key staff

Operator’s Financial Information — past &
projected; & vendor relationships

Proposed schedule, staffing plan, marketing
plan and sample menus

Requested lease terms
= Base rent, length of lease




4/15/2019

W

. | s g Evaluation
: S Factors

Experience
+ Owner/Operator
= Key Staff

» Restaurant vs. other food service
operation

+ Financial resources

Proposed operation details
Menu & Dining experience
Schedule & Hours of operation
Staffing plan

« Due: May 1, 2019 at 4PM at
BUDC Offices

Ten {10) printed copies & one (1)
electronic

= Required Forms — Exhibit C

* Questions & contacts:

* DStebh ffalourk level com

+ Short-list for Interviews — May

« Final Award - June 25, 2019

16



4/15/2019

pm————
———

“H BEVERLY GRAY

BUSINESS EXCHANGE CENTER

Small Business Resources

15

17



ITEM 2k

p: 716.206.5100
ARCHITECTURE & £ 716.206.5199

ENGINEERIN G. w: www.watts-ae.com

architectureflengineeringlenvironmental

95 Perry Street, Suite 300
WATTS n BuffuTg,cha,rveveYorEIfz;zoz

April 15,2019

Mr. Peter Cammarata

Buftalo Urban Development Corporation/ECIDA
95 Perry Street, Suite 404

Buffalo, NY 14203

Re:  Northland Ave Redevelopment Project ‘
Assignment 08: Additional Services to Northland Corridor, Campus Master Planning and
Stormwater Management Plan; 812 Northland Site Design and Consiruction Services
Proposal No. 16-216A

Dear Mr. Cammarata:

Watts Architecture & Engineering (Watts) is pleased to submit this proposal to provide additional services to
the previously approved Campus Planning and Stormwater Management Plan for the Northland Campus.
Watts will provide additional services to this contract for the design and documentation of a refurbished
parking lot to serve the building renovations at 612 Northland. Our proposal is presented in the following
sections: Scope of Services, Detailed Scope, Deliverables, Expected Schedule, Technical Assumptions and
Exclusions, and Compensation.

SCOPE OF SERVICES

Services include design, documentation, and construction administration services related to the southwest
portion of the existing parking lot and drive located at 612 Northland Ave., which is to be restored. As
expected site disturbance exceeds 4 of an acre, and a Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP)
meeting current City of Buffalo Unified Development Ordinance and Buffalo Sewer Authority (BSA) policies
and standards is required. The parking area reconstruction is anticipated to require Minor Site Plan review
per the Unified Development Ordinance. Site work will include construction of pedestrian and vehicle
access routes, rain garden design, landscaping improvements and vehicle parking lot construction.

In addition, subsurface disturbances, community air monitoring, soil management and stormwater
management will be coordinated with the New York State Department of Environmental Conservation
(NYSDEC) to ensure compliance with the NYSDEC Order on Consent for the larger 537 East Delavan Site.
DETAILED SCOPE

I 612 Northland Site Design and Construction Services:

A. Construction Documents:

il Watts will prepare a Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP) for Buffalo Sewer
Authority (BSA) Approval.

2. Watts will prepare a presentation package for the City of Buffalo Minor Site Plan

Excellence in all we do.

18



Northland Ave Redevelopment Project
Assignment 08: Additional Services to Northland Corridor, Campus Master Planning and Stormwater Management
Plan, 612 Northland Site Design and Construction Services

Page 2 of 5

review process. The package materials will include plans, details, renderings and
narratives as required fo meet requirements. Watts will perform a Topographical
survey and prepare a base map for developing site plans.

3. Watts will develop drawings and documents that illustrate the concepts of the design
with detail to illustrate the scope of work and advance the construction cost estimate.
Based on the approved Design Development documents and any adjustments
authorized by the Owner in the program, schedule or construction budget, the
Architect/Engineer shall prepare Construction Documents for approval by the
Owner.

a. Watts will prepare drawings in electronic format in Autocad 2019.

The drawings will be marked with appropriate notes and symbols to
understand and outline the specific scope of work and existing conditions in
the proposed work areas.

4. Watts will develop specifications delineating the scope of construction work.
Specifications will be inclusive of:

a Procurement and Contracting Requirements — Division 00.

b. General Requirements — Division 01.

c. Technical Specifications — Divisions 02 through 33.

d. Copy of the Hozardous Materials Testing Report previously developed for the
BUDC Team by LiRo Engineers — Appendix A.

e. Additional required Appendices.

. Construction Administration Services:

A

Construction Progress Meetings: Watts will attend weekly Construction Progress Meetings led
by the Construction Manager (Gilbane Building Company).

1. Waits will not keep or distribute Meeting Minutes associated with these meetings.

Construction Site Visits: Watts will visit the site in coordination with Construction Progress
Meetings to observe progress and conformance to the documents.

Submittals: Watts will review submittals for compliance with the contract documents and
monitor the quality and timeliness of the submittals.

1. Watts will download and upload electronic submittals through SmartApp; Gilbane’s
choice of web based construction collaboration systems.

2. Watts will notify the Owner of Contractor-proposed product substitutions, deviations
and detail changes.

Requests for Information (RFls): Watts will promptly respond to Contractor-submitted RFls.
1. Watts will download, respond to, and upload electronic RFls through SmartApp.
2. Per request by the Construction Manager, Gilbane Building Company, changes to

M:\2016\216 NLand 08 Campus Master Planning\16-216A\Northland 16-216A CampusPlanning-Add Services.docx

April 15,2019

19



Northland Ave Redevelopment Project
Assignment 08: Additional Services to Northland Corridor, Campus Master Planning and Stormwater Management

Plan, 612 Northland Site Design and Construction Services

Page 3 of 5
drawings and specifications will be issued on full drawing sheets and/or complete
specification sections, submitted to Gilbane electronically, with changes indicated by
clouding and date of issuance.

3. Printed construction sketch sheets and specifications will be furnished to the Owner’s
team.

E. Architect’s Supplemental Information (ASls): Watts will issue ASls as required and promptly
notify the Owner of scope changes.

1. For clarifications that affect the project scope, Watts will prepare and issue
Information bulletins to the Construction Manager electronically.

2. Printed Information Bulletins will be furnished to the Owner’s team.

F. Punch List Site Visits:

1. Waits will visit the site a maximum of 2 times following notification of completion of
up to 5 separate contracts for site/civil work, electrical and general construction
work. Contractors' comprehensive list of items to be completed to determine
substantial completion shall be submitted to Watts prior to each visit.

2. The Watts Team will prepare a Punch List Report following each Punch List visit and
submit to the Owner and Construction Manager.

G. Contractor’s Pay Application Review:

1. The Watts Team will review contractors’ “pencil copies” of pay' application as
compiled by the Construction Manager and provide comment to the Owner,
certifying that the work is complete to the level of completion claimed.

2. Pay opplication review will occur on a monthly basis, except as identified for smaller
contractors, whose applications will be reviewed biweekly.

. Site environmental contamination considerations:

A. NYSDEC program will likely require review, and approval of Contractor's waste
characterization plans, waste characterization data and disposal facility(s).

B. NYSDEC program will require waste tracking and disposal documentation.
NYSDEC program will require dust monitoring and recording of dust data in compliance
with community air monitoring plan.
DELIVERABLES

The following documents will comprise the product of Assignment 08: Additional Services to Northland
Corridor, Campus Master Planning and Stormwater Management Plan, 612 Northland Site Design and
Construction Services:

. Construction Documents:

A The documents will be inclusive of drawings, outline specifications, design reports and cost
estimates:

M:A\2016\216 Niand 08 Campus Master Planning\16-216A\Northland 16-216A CampusPlanning-Add Services.docx
April 15,2019

20



Northland Ave Redevelopment Project
Assignment 08: Additional Services fo Northland Corridor, Campus Master Planning and Stormwater Management
Plan, 612 Northland Site Design and Construction Services

Page 4 of 5

1. SWPPP: A Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan will be prepared for Buffalo Sewer
Authority (BSA} approval.

2. City Site Plan Review: Site Demolition Plan, Site Material Plan, Layout Plan, Grading
Plan, Stormwater Management Plan, Landscape Plan and Site Utility Plan outside the
building envelope will be provided per City of Buffalo requirements.

3. Drawings, including plans, elevations and building sections, will be provided:
a. Five sets of documents printed at half-scale.
b. Electronic documents provided either on recordable media or through an
accessible file-sharing website will be submitted to the BUDC Team.
4, Specifications will be provided in full-length format:
a. Five project manuals will be printed and submitted to the BUDC Team.
b. Electronic documents provided either on recordable media or through an

accessible file-sharing website will be submitted to the BUDC Team.

il Construction Administration Services:

A

B.
C.
D

Documentation of changes to the design during construction as issued by ASI.
Operations and Maintenance Manuals and Training Programs as recorded on DVD media.
A final, complete document set capturing As-Constructed conditions.

Weekly SWPPP inspections during construction: We anticipate weekly maintenance
inspections at the site for the duration of construction through final stabilization will be
required. This proposal does not include weekly inspections. However, we can provide a
separate proposal for that work if requested.

{H. Environmental Services

A Coordination with NYSDEC for concurrence with waste management and disposal plans.
B. Documentation of waste characterization, disposal and community air monitoring records.
EXPECTED SCHEDULE

Watts will begin the work upon authorization and a mutually agreed upon start date.  We anticipate 612
Northland Site Design and Construction Services, added scope to Assignment 08: Northland Corridor,
Campus Master Planning, will be approximately three months in duration. We understand the anticipated
tenant for 612 Northland expects to have occupancy of the building in September of 2019. The design
work will be expedited to accommodate the schedule.

TECHNICAL ASSUMPTIONS AND EXCLUSIONS

A. This proposal excludes any other architectural and engineering services not specifically listed under
Scope of Services.

M:\2016\216 NLand 08 Campus Master Planning\16-216A\Northland 16-216A CampusPlanning-Add Services.docx

April 15,2019

21



Northland Ave Redevelopment Project
Assignment 08: Additional Services to Northland Corridor, Campus Master Planning and Stormwater Management

Plan, 612 Northland Site Design and Construction Services
Page 5 of 5

B. Our proposed fees are based upon the scope as outlined above. Should the project scope or
schedule be unreasonably delayed through no fault of Watts, such change or delay shall constitute
accepted cause for additional compensation. Delays and changes to the scope will be billable at
the standard hourly rates in effect when the services are performed.

C. Scope does not include detailed cost estimating.

D. Scope does not include preparation of any documentation for the State Environmental Quality
Review (SEQR).

E. Dust monitoring and recording of data in compliance with community air monitoring plan is not
included in this proposal and will be proposed at a Iater date.

COMPENSATION

Compensation required for the Scope of Services indicated above will be in accordance with the prices
below. Any services required beyond the above described Scope of Services will be performed under a
separate Assignment. Our invoices will be submitted on a monthly basis with terms of net 30 days. The
prices in this proposal are firm for 30 days from the date shown, but thereafter are subject to change without

noftice.

Construction DoOCUMENES SEIVICES ....uuviiiirieiireiieiirniirerrererertrerertreaieseeereresrertenenaeaee e eeesrennnnns $39,660
CONSHUCHION SEIVICES ....ciiieriiiiiireieceeieiecesetiteee st e e ariee e e eeennnteneeeesreeneraneeeeesseeseessessnnnsiessesennen $16,930
Quuality Assurance and Project Management .........cccccoeeiieieiinieenineereeeneen. e tetttaeenrerra—eaerererreaenn, $6.650

TOTAL ettt tree e e st sa e e e s e et teaneeetetenntate e ataearatartnanntbrbares $63,240
Sincerely,

WATTS ARCHITECTURE & ENGINEERING

Edward O. Waits Jr., AlA
Principal

Attachments:  Staffing Estimate — Watts Architecture & Engineering; dated April 15, 2019
Staffing Estimate — LiRo Engineers; dated April 09, 2019

M:\2016\216 NLand 08 Campus Master Planning\16-218A\Northiand 16-218A CampusPlonning-Add Services.docx
April 15, 2019

22



VL.

VII.

ITEM 2p

District Development: Northland Corridor

LISC will provide a $50,000 grant to the Buffalo Urban Development Corporation (BUDC) to
develop a business district strategy for the Northland Corridor in Buffalo. These funds will
leverage the significant State resources allocated for capital projects within the corridor. This
scope of work is for Phase 1: Planning.

Objectives

o Update previously developed materials to create a market-informed and community-
based physical development plan for Northland Corridor to encourage real estate
development and business investment that creates jobs that are accessible to local
residents.

o Document recommendations for physical improvements and real estate development
opportunities and develop a marketing plan to attract businesses to the district.

o Engage local stakeholders including residents, businesses, developers, government and
non-profits in the planning process.

o Incorporate goals identified by stakeholders and development partners into a strategic
action plan, identifying short-term and long-term actions for BUDC to implement in
Phase 2.

o Build capacity of BUDC so they can manage redevelopment of the district over time.

o ldentify local/state and federal tools and resources

Key Activities

Form planning committee and hold kickoff meeting (Meeting 1) with LISC, BUDC, City of
Buffalo, ESD, DOS (potentially), to identify stakeholders, identify potential resources and
tools for the district and conduct preliminary SWOT analysis.

Conduct individual interviews with up to 10 key stakeholders to discern and understand
current plans and opportunities for the area.

Work with Buffalo LISC staff to convene community-wide meeting with residents and
businesses in the area to gather feedback and identify community priorities and concerns,
present plan objectives, present background data, present preliminary analysis and draft
strategy.

Identify development opportunities at up to 3 publicly or non-profit owned properties.
Review with planning committee and revise as needed preliminary development
opportunity recommendations, program concept recommendations, stakeholder and
community feedback (Meeting 2)

Update draft strategic action plan (to be carried out by BUDC with support from partners in
Phase 2) based on community and stakeholder feedback and finalize plan for approval by
planning committee

Produce plan document and prepare presentation for second community-wide meeting.

23



ITEM 2q

Investments Shaped by {
Community Solar Array at Northland %@
ABOUT THE WHY IS IT IMPORTANT?
PROJECT

Local partners have been
examining the feasibility
of pilot projects for the
development of solar
energy facilities in the City
of Buffalo to help advance
Governor Cuomo's Clean
Energy Jobs and Climate
Agenda, announced in his
2018 State of the State
address. This policy,
among several objectives, looks toward the ability for community-based solar
to help deliver low-cost electricity to reduce the energy burden of low-income
households and ensure their participation in the clean energy economy.

Specifically, this project would provide capital funding to the Buffalo Urban
Development Corporation (BUDC) for the development of an approximately
1-megawatt rooftop solar power array at their Northland Central Building at 683
Northland Avenue. The building houses the Northland Workforce Training Center
{NWTC) and will be home to Buffalo Manufacturing Works in 2019, along with
spaces for private industry tenants. Such an array coutd produce enough energy
to power the building and at least 150 households. BUDC has already undertaken
a preliminary analysis and cost estimate for installing a rooftop array at 683
Northland Avenue; there are additional/alternative siting possibilities on the
Northland campus for an array should 683 Northland prove to be too difficult to
accomplish.

with ESD capital funding for the solar array as an incentive, BUDC will
competitively solicit proposals from local groups to develop the solar array in the
context of powering Northland Central and the surrounding neighborhood(s) in

a community micro-grid to lower residential energy costs for income-qualified
residents. Proposals would also need to be structured to use the development and
operation of the array/micro-grid as part of the training curriculum of the NWTC to
meet the employment needs of the evolving renewable energy sector.

The redevelopment of the Northland
Corridor is bringing together training and
R&D to attract companies and expand
job opportunities, while revitalizing

this East Side neighborhood (see pages
13 & 68). The addition of a solar array
and micro-grid to the City’s newest
manufacturing hub could help draw

new building tenants and serve as a
tremendous benefit to the surrounding
neighborhood, becoming as a model for
other City of Buffalo neighborhoods. A
robust, hands-on training program in
renewable energy will expand, diversify
and complement training offerings
already available at NWTC. The project
will continue to advance NWTC’s mission
to prioritize training and employment for
under- and unemployed residents, with
an emphasis on communities of color,
while growing WNY’s and the state’s clean
energy resources.

The Buffalo Billion Il East Side Corridor Economic Development Fund - SPRING 2019 39

24



